

UNNECTO HOLDING LIMITED
13/F HARBOUR COMMERCIAL BUILDING 122-124 CONNAUGHT ROAD
CENTRAL SHEUNG WAN, HONG KONG
Tel: 212-683-1817 Fax: 212-683-4111
Email: vilson@parktelusa.com

May26, 2016

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: 2ADR3U510
Original Grant Date: 2015-01-05

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our product name 3G MOBILE PHONE, Model: U510 (FCC ID: 2ADR3U510), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the changes as below for details;

A. Changing an adapter.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature

Name: VILSON PR

Title: PRODUCT MANAGER

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Vilson', is positioned above the printed name and title.